
From: Hogle, Danielle
To: Ramirez, Ana
Cc: Daly, Marymegan; Van Der Heijden, Merijn; Haddad, Deborah; Blau, David
Subject: Econ 4050H
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 10:32:57 AM

Dear Ana,
 
On Tuesday, April 23rd, the ASCC Honors Panel reviewed Econ 4050H. The course was
approved with contingency. The revision that the panel would like to see is the following:

Drop class size to no more than 20 students. If the number is not lowered then provide
an explanation of how this course will work with 30 students.

Having real discussions with 30 students would be difficult and students could
get by doing less work and still receive H credit.
Part of the grade is based on participation and they may not all have the
opportunity to meet those objectives.

I will send back the course via PACER in a moment. Should you have any questions about
the contingency, I would recommend you contact Professor Meg Daly, Chair of the ASCC
Honors Panel or Merijn van der Heijden, Assistant Dean and Director (cc’d on this e-mail).
 
The panel also noticed a few mistakes in the syllabus to correct:

·         Pg. 1, "Course Format": Should it be talking “through” in the last sentence?
·         Week 7: The article title “Do Women Shy Away from Competition” should have a

question mark.
·         "Intended Audience" description: Arps Hall (should have two l’s)

 

Best Wishes, 
Danielle
 
Danielle Hogle, M.A.
Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154E Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, Ohio 43210
Phone: (614) 292-6248
Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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